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Memo
Date: 	12/1/25
To: 	ETAC
From: 	Carla Vita, Director Energy Transition
RE: ETO Updates
Update
ETAC Workforce Sub-committee; planning for this meeting  
ETAC Emerging Issues Task Force meeting 
Numerous ETAC Plan meetings to ensure the product you reviewed today.  Thank you Holly, Shane, Sackett and Trisha.  
Attended the Minnesota Housing conference for central MN, the Interstate Just Transition Group monthly meetings, bi-weekly MMB Federal Funding meetings, Xcel Energy Stakeholder meetings, impact of the arts presentation, Resilient Economies presentation – bio-fuels, 
The National Just Transition Fund convening in Minnesota.  Assisted with speakers, attendees, etc to ensure a high level event highlighting Minnesota’s work.  Great job Becker and Sherburne County!  I presented twice on Minnesota’s policy and regional transition.  
Presented to the Resilient Energy Economies
Educated at the State Fair on Energy Transition
Reviewed the PUC Data Center Meeting as discussed at the March ETAC mtg.  Great Plains Instituted Docket 24-352 Biomass Meetings 
Attended and watched PUC mtgs regarding MN Power 
Check-ins:  Oak Park Heights, Washington County, Coalition of Utiltiy Cities, Hoyt Lakes, St. Louis County, Benton County, Sherburne County, Becker, Wright County, Cohasset, Cook County, Schroeder Toawnship, Fergus Falls, Otter Tail County, Federal EPA, 
Secretary of State – new ETAC Members.  Ensure all items complete  
Newsletter out monthly
Worked/working on a group to work on cross state agency coordination and troubleshooting from the next steps beyond the Senior Leadership Institute.  

